
 

 

 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 
LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 

 CITY HALL – COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS 1355 SOUTHFIELD 

ROAD LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 
 
SPECIAL MEETING 
November 15, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

IV. Approval of previous minutes  

V. Approval of Agenda 
 

VI. Old Business 

A. 25500 Outer Drive (Ford / UAW Training Facility): Request to Waive Architectural 

Standard 

B. 3461 Fort St. (Lincoln Perk): Public Hearing 

C. 3461 Fort St. (Lincoln Perk): Special Land Use  

D. 3461 Fort St. (Lincoln Perk): Site Plan Review 

E. Master Plan Steering Committee 

VII. New Business 

A. None 

VIII. Policy Review and Discussion - None 

IX. Reports from Departments and Other Boards and Commissions 

X. Public Comments 

XI. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XII. Adjournment 
 

 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should contact the City of Lincoln Park by 
writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 
48146(313) 386-1800 Ext. 1296 



October 11, 2017 
Page 1 
 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 

COUNTY OF WAYNE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 11, 2017 
 

A  Planning Commission of October 11, 2017, held at the City of Lincoln Park City Hall, 1355 
Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, Michigan. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M., by 
Chairman Kissel presiding.   
 

PRESENT:    Kissel, Graczyk, Briones, Horvath, Kelsey 
ABSENT:     Palmer, Medina 
EXCUSED:    Palmer, Mediana 

ALSO PRESENT:  Leah DuMouchel, John Meyers  
 
Moved by Mr. Kissel, supported by Mr. Graczyk to approve the meeting Minutes of September 
13, 2017. MOTION CARRIED 
 
The Agenda was approved as written.  
 
UNFINISHED BUISNESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Proposed Master Plan Scope  -  
 
A Master Plan Update will take a measured and thorough approach to reflecting the changed 
conditions within the City and community engagement form the primary tools which to chart 
realistic and achievable course toward a healthy, revitalized, and smoothly functioning 
community. The following tasks will be executed during the course of the master planning 
process 
 
Task 1: Organization and Administration, Task 2: Community Engagement, Task 3: People, 
Task 4: Land, Task 5: Systems, Task 6: Future Planning, Task 7: Implementation Priorities, 
Task 8: Public Hearing and Plan Adoption, Task 9: Final Documents. At the conclusion of these 
tasks (approx. one year), the City of Lincoln Park will be well positioned with current and 
accurate understanding of the communities circumstances, a well-developed vision of the 
citizens’ preferred future, and a highly implementable path toward it.  
 
Local Groups that should be involved in the committee: DDA, Schools, PTA, Economic 
Development, Council members, any Neighborhood Associations, Exchange clubs. Local 
Business, Parks & Rec, Chamber of Commerce, Parade Committee, DPS, Hands of the City, 
Preservation Lions, Friends of the Library.  
 
Larry Kelsey and Mike Horvath volunteered to be part of the committee.  
 
Motion by Kissel, to begin the process of updating the City of Lincoln Park Master Plan, support 
by Horvath. 
 
Motion carried unanimously 



October 11, 2017 
Page 2 
 

 
Leah will prepare all the required Master Plan documents to be placed on an upcoming City 
Council agenda.  
 
POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 
 
None 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONERS 
 
None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
None 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
Councilman Graczyk, inquired about the status of the Sonic Restaurant. Mr. Meyers, Building 
Official responded the Sonic is presently being reviewed by the Building Department with only 
the signage remaining with a possible variance required for their submitted signage.  
 
Council asked about all the car places with no outside storage, storing their vehicles all over the 
lot and covering the sidewalk.  Mr. Meyers stated there are currently three of the facilities in the 
court process.  
 
White Castle has postponed their construction till sometime after the New Year. 
 
The Taco Bell project has been put on hold by the applicant. 
 
 
ADJOURMENT 
 
Motion by Kelsey, support by Horvath, the meeting adjourned at 7:46 P.M. MOTION 
CARRIED 
 
 
___________________________ 
Mr. Kevin Kissel, Chairman 
  
 
 



11/8/2017 Mail - ldumouchel@bria2.com

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=bulut.center&path=/mail/AAMkAGMxNzI5MmU2LTdhNWEtNGQzOC05OTIyLWRiMjRkNDc2YmIyNAAuAAAAAA… 1/1

UAW Ford Technical Training Center (TTC)

John, from our discussion this a. ernoon, permit drawings were submi� ed for review. We have not received any comments
back. At your earliest convenience please reply to all with the comments, or call me at 313-350-5160 so we can pick up the
drawings with the comments. We will incorporate the comments, and ensure they are available on site for a city inspector.
 
Leah, a� ached is a PDF that has two north eleva�on drawings. The difference between the two drawings is the number of
window mullions. Adding mullions will cost the project at least $7k. I would like to request this item be put on the agenda
for a future planning commission mee�ng. The request of the planning commission is to allow us to build the op�on that
shows less mullions.
 
Thank you,
 
Don Wloszek, LEED® AP
Project Manager – VDTP
Ford Land
330 Town Center, Suite 1100
Dearborn, MI, 48126
M 313-350-5160
dwloszek@ford.com
 
 
 

Wloszek, Donald (D.W.) <dwloszek@ford.com>
Wed 10/18/2017 5:03 PM

To:Leah DuMouchel <ldumouchel@bria2.com>; John Meyers <jmeyers@safebuilt.com>;

Cc:Joyce Lawton <jlawton@brinkergroup.com>; Jason Livernois ( jlivernois@brinkergroup.com) <jlivernois@brinkergroup.com>; Jeff
Kuhary <jkuhary@brinkergroup.com>; Bart Reed <bart@dsdonline.com>; Lincoln Calhoun (lcalhoun@sdg-assoc.com) (lcalhoun@sdg-
assoc.com) <lcalhoun@sdg-assoc.com>; Melaney M. Huehl (mhuehl@dsdonline.com) <mhuehl@dsdonline.com>; Atkins, Dwayne
(D.A.) <datkins1@ford.com>; Armstrong, Robert (R.W.) <rarmst93@ford.com>;

 1 attachments (493 KB)

A-201B - North Elevation - PLANNING COMMISSION (1).pdf;

mailto:dwloszek@ford.com




 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 









 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 





 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 



 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 





 

 

 

 
 



 



 

 



 

 



 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 















Per our conversation at the meeting on October 3, 2017.  I am submitting documentation regarding the 
Simtek fencing & the stacking of vehicles.  

 

Stacking of vehicles:   We are unable to get 10 cars from the sidewalk on the Southside of the building to 
the sidewalk on the North side of the building.  The code is 10’ X 24’ per vehicle.  The largest vehicle 
according to Google is 17.33 ‘, which is an F150 extended cab.  If we use those figures we can get 10 cars 
on the inside lane around the building & thru to the pickup window. Since that is not possible (per code), 
we have changed the area for the drive thru to the outside lane coming into the inside lane to the 
Speaker to order & Drive up window. If there is an overflow of vehicles that may extend out to Fort 
Street, we will have camera’s facing that area to let us see this & we will direct the appropriate cars to 
the 2nd drive thru. If this occurs then we will have a manager or assistant manager take the order out to 
the vehicle for the delivery via the front of the drive where the sign stating Pedestrians crossing will be 
viewable.  

Note: We will also be installing a sign that says no Commercial vehicles, as they are higher that our 9’ 
clearance thru the drive thru area.  

 

Simtek Fencing:  We have submitted the plans to the commission with a masonry 6’ high fence @ 100’ 
long, but we are asking if it is possible to use the Simtek fencing from the existing Masonry wall that is 2 
½‘high to extend it to the 6’ requirement.  I have attached the information regarding how it is to be 
mounted & the Specification from the manufacturer. We are hoping that you will approve this as the 
cost is just about triple to put the Masonry wall vs the Simtek wall.  

 

Thank you for your time.  



 



  



 



  



 



 





ID Task 

Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Planning Commission - Conceptual Review 1 day Wed 9/13/17 Wed 9/13/17

2 Planning Commission - Final Review (if req'd) 1 day Wed 10/11/17 Wed 10/11/17

3 Contractor Awards 15 days Thu 9/21/17 Wed 10/11/17
4 Permits 10 days Thu 10/12/17 Wed 10/25/17
5 Selective Demolition 5 days Thu 10/26/17 Wed 11/1/17
6 Underground Utilities 5 days Thu 11/2/17 Wed 11/8/17
7 Electrical 10 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/22/17
8 Mechanical 5 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/15/17
9 Plumbing 10 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/22/17
10 Inspections 5 days Thu 11/23/17 Wed 11/29/17
11 Finishes 10 days Thu 11/30/17 Wed 12/13/17
12 Casework 5 days Thu 12/14/17 Wed 12/20/17
13 Site Improvements 5 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/15/17
14 Health Department Inspections 1 day Thu 12/21/17 Thu 12/21/17
15 Open 0 days Thu 12/21/17 Thu 12/21/17 12/21

20 23 26 29 1 4 7 10 13 16 19 22 25 28 1 4 7 10 13 16 19 22 25 28 31 3 6 9 12 15 18 21 24 27 30 3 6 9 12 15 18 21 24 27 30

September 2017 October 2017 November 2017 December 2017 January 2018

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Critical

Critical Split

Progress

Manual Progress

Lincoln Perk Design & Construction Mon 8/28/17

Page 1

Project: Lincoln Perk DesignCon

Date: Mon 8/28/17



 

 
 
 

13500 Reeck Road Southgate, MI 48195   |   734.759.1600   |   Fax 734.282.6566   |   www.hengineers.com 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
October 30, 2017  
 
Ms. Leah DuMouchel, AICP 
Beckett & Raeder, Inc. 
535 West William St. Suite 101 
Ann Arbor, MI, 48103-4978 
 
Re:   Lincoln Perk 

3416 Fort Street 
 City of Lincoln Park, MI 

Hennessey Project 72091 

   

 

Dear Ms. DuMouchel: 
 
Hennessey Engineers, Inc. completed our second review of the Preliminary Plan based on the plan 
submittal date October 10, 2017, and received via email from you. 
 
The proposed development is a conversion of an existing commercial development to a new Coffee 
Shop.  Most of the utilities are existing.  There is a new electrical service proposed. 
 
Listed below are some comments which should be addressed in the Preliminary Plan approval but would 
not be grounds for a reason for denial from an engineering feasibility standpoint: 
 
GENERAL 

1. Based on the site plan submitted all existing utilities and leads are being reused.  It is important 
that the developer realize these existing utilities are very old and may have reached their life 
expectancy.  It is our strong recommendation for the developer to at least videotape the existing 
sewer lead to determine its condition prior to performing any new renovation on the building.  If 
the service lead needs to be replaced the installation of the new service will need to be 
inspected by our office.     The developer should verify with the City the existing sanitary service 
type and size.  If it is undersized for the proposed building use it must be placed.  The 
developer’s engineer or architect shall determine the sanitary service lead capacity. 

2. The developer should verify with the City the existing water service type and size.  If it is a lead 
service or if the service is undersized for the proposed building use, it should be placed. The 
developer’s engineer or architect shall determine the water service lead capacity. 

3. There isn’t any proposed parking lot improvement shown on the plans however, the existing 
parking lot show some signs of cracking and separation.  These cracks will have to be at a 
minimum joint sealed with a hot asphaltic based sealer and the parking lot should be completely 
sealed prior to restriping.  

4. The concrete sidewalks must be brought up to City Standards.  Any broken or cracked sidewalks 
in the Fort Street Right of Way and onsite must be repaired.   

5. All of the plan sheets MUST be sealed and the cover sheet MUST be signed and sealed by a 
professional engineer, surveyor or architect licensed in Michigan. If the site plan  



 
 

13500 Reeck Road Southgate, MI 48195   |   734.759.1600   |   Fax 734.282.6566   |   www.hengineers.com 
 
 

 

Lincoln Perk         Page 2 

3416 Fort Street        October 30, 2017 
City of Lincoln Park, MI 

Hennessey Project 72091 

 
meets all other Planning Commission requirements the Planning Commission could approved 
the Preliminary Plan contingent upon them being submitted signed and sealed by a professional 
engineer, surveyor or architect licensed in Michigan. 
 

Comment 5 listed above should be addressed for the Planning Commission submittal.  From an 
engineering feasibility our office does not have any issues with the approval of the Preliminary Site Plan 
submittal.  Therefore, from the engineering feasibility review it would be our recommendation for the 
“approval” of the Preliminary Site Plan.  If there will not be any utility or other site improvements we 
will not need to perform a detailed engineering review.    
 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
James D. Hollandsworth, P.E., P.S. 
Lincoln Park Project Manager 
 
JDH/bd 
 
cc: John Kozuh, DPW Director, City of Lincoln Park 

John J. Hennessey, Hennessey Engineers, Inc. 
Ryan Kern, Hennessey Engineers, Inc. 
B.3 
R:\Municipalities\70000's Lincoln Park\72000's\72091 3461 Fort St\Review Letters\3416 Fort St 2nd PC Review Oct. 30, 2017.docx 



9/7/2017 Mail - ldumouchel@bria2.com

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=bulut.center&path=/mail/search 1/2

RE: Review request: 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk

Hi Leah,
As best as I can see , at this point everything looks good except for the following.
I don’t see a height for the drive through lane but we would be parking the engine on Fort Street if needed anyway.
The only other request is from page A101. For the exit signs, we’d like to have the businesses use the exit signs with built in
emergency egress lights on the side.
Have a great weekend
 
 
Bob Wright
Lieutenant/Fire Inspector
Lincoln Park Fire Department
1355 Cleophus
Lincoln Park, MI 48146
Office (313) 381-1100
Sta� on (313) 381-1975
Fax (313) 381-1831
rwright@citylp.com
 
 
 
 
From: Leah DuMouchel [mailto:ldumouchel@bria2.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:16 PM 
To: jdhollandsworth457@gmail.com; Robert Wright; Ray Watters; Krystina Erdos; John Kozuh 
Cc: Giles Tucker; John Meyers; Laura Gray 
Subject: Review request: 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk
 
Hello, Lincoln Park review team! 
 
Please find attached a submission for site plan review to convert a drive-thru bank into a local coffee
establishment. It will be undergoing Conceptual Review at the September Planning Commission meeting. Your
preliminary comments are requested by Friday, September 1.
 
You will see that the submission is not in the standard format, though we have been working hard with the
applicants, who are not development professionals. To accommodate their effort to date, I have offered to begin
the conceptual review process on these documents. In your reply to me, please feel free to let me know if you do
not have sufficient information or the correct format for your assessment, and I will ensure that the correct
documents are produced for Final Review and submitted to you.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions!
 
Leah DuMouchel, AICP 
Senior Associate

Robert Wright <RWright@citylp.com>
Fri 9/1/2017 1:30 PM

To:Leah DuMouchel <ldumouchel@bria2.com>;
































































































	0 Agenda
	1 Minutes 2017-10-11 DRAFT
	2 25500 Outer Drive Mullion Waiver Request
	2.1 A-201B - North Elevation - PLANNING COMMISSION
	3 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk_SLU_2017-11-15
	4 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk_SPR _FinalReport_2017-11-15
	4.1 3461 Fort St - Planset E
	1793-SHEET1_10-11-17.pdf
	1793-SHEET2_10-19-17.pdf
	Landscaping 2.PDF
	Landscaping 1.PDF
	cd-10-19-17.pdf

	4.2 3461 Fort St - Stacking and Fencing Narrative
	4.3 3461 Fort St - Lighting images
	4.4 3461 Fort St - Landscaping trim commitment
	4.5 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk - Schedule
	4.6 3461 Fort St - Department Review - Engineering
	4.7 3461 Fort St - Department Review - Fire
	4.8 3461 Fort St - PPC17-0005 - Application electronic
	4.9 3461 Fort St - PPC17-0005 - Special land use application

